Power-D Utility Services, LLC
327 Pisgah Road
Nacogdoches, TX 75965

September 7, 2023

Mayor and Council
City of Sanger, TX
502 Elm Street
Sanger, Texas 76266

Re: Bid Tabulation

Relocating Electric Power Distribution Facilities on Mandated Portion of IH35

Honorable Mayor and Council:

Power-D Utility Services, LLC (Power-D) has completed the tabulation of the one (1) bid received and
opened on Tuesday, August 22, 2023 for the above referenced project.

The bidders and the bid amounts are as follows:
Bidder Bid Amount

Power Standard, LLC $4,912,013.32

Power-D examined the bids and found Power Standard, LLC, was the lowest bidder meeting all
qualifications and taking no exceptions also provided a bid bond through an “A” rated bonding company.
The Contractor’s ability to bond this project indicates a level of financial stability. Power Standard, LLC.
has been a responsible contractor on previous projects for CoServ and numerous other clients and is
capable of performing the specified work in a satisfactory manner in the timeframe requested.

Power-D recommends that City of Sanger award the Project to Power Standard, LLC. for the amount not
to exceed Four Million, Nine Hundred Twelve Thousand , Thirteen Dollars and Thirty-two Cents
($4,912,013.32). This amount includes the total unit bid amount of $4,862,013.32 plus a contingency of
$50,000.00 for a total contract amount of $4,912,013.32

If you have any questions, please call me at (936) 522-8172.

Sincerely,
POWER-D UTILITY SERVICES, LLC

7

Robert (Bobby) Singletary, P.E.
Manager/Partner
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